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Oi1L CONSERVATION CoMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

October 19, 1972

Shell 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1509
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. Bill Best
Gentlemen:

From a telephone conversation with you we understand that Skelly
0il Company is taking the gas from your Turner No. 16 located in
Unit M of Section 22, T-21-S, R-37-E, which has been recompleted

as a San Andres pas well, and that it 1s going through a commingled
facility with other wells on this lease. Since the period of time
that was granted to test the well in this manner has expired, the
well must be shut in until a separate meter has been set and we
have been so advised by Skelly.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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